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To: Jones Invitations
Subject: RE: ISA Meeting Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Please see below completed information as requested.

Kind regards
Debi

(office use only)

Date 16 August
Time 10:30AM
Location APH - M1 27
Meeting Title Industry Super

Ministerial Attendees

Minister Jones
ulianne Merriman (COS)

Briefing to be received by

COB 12 August

(to complete)

Contact name and number

Bernie Deang 47F

|Attendees

Bernie Dean, Chief Executive, M:§ 47F
Matt Linden, Deputy Chief Executive M:g 47F

James Gunn, Director of Advocacy M:§ 47 F

[Topics of conversation

Government policy priorities:

e Objective of Super

e YFYS post-implementation review

e Annual Member Meeting regulations
e Supercharging the economy

e Unpaid super

From: Jones Invitations <JonesInvitations@TREASURY.GOV AU>

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:17 AM

To: Jones Invitations <JonesInvitations@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Debi Bruce <dbruce@industrysuper.com>

Subject: RE: ISA Meeting Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Debi,

Thanks for your time just now. Could you please fill and provide the below table back to me by COB 12 August.

(office use only)

Date 16 August
Time 10:30AM
Location APH - M1 27
Meeting Title Industry Super

Ministerial Attendees

Minister Jones
ulianne Merriman (COS)

Briefing to be received by

COB 12 August

(to complete)

|Contact name and number
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Attendees

[Topics of conversation

Many thanks,

From: Debi Bruce <dbruce@industrysuper com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 4:08 PM

To:

Cc: Assistant Treasurer <AssistantTreasurer @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: ISA Meeting Request

Secondly, we reached out (see emails below) for a more detailed meeting to include Greg Combet, Bernie Dean and Matt Linden in the coming weeks
and prior to the next Parliament sitting period if possible to have a more lengthy discussion on many superannuation and investment issues.

Happy for you to give me a call if you prefer and see whether we can land on a date for that to be held either in Sydney or Canberra.

Kind regards
Debi




From: Debi Bruce <dbruce@industrysuper.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 10:26 AM
To: 522N W ] @:ph govau>

Subject: ISA Meeting Request

pesr§ 1]

Further to earlier correspondence and email dated gth July 2022, it would be greatly appreciated if we could organise a meeting in Sydney in coming
weeks. This meeting would include our Chair, Greg Combet, Bernie Dean, ISA’s Chief Executive and Matt Linden, ISA’s Deputy Chief Executive. We'd
like to discuss how Industry SuperFunds can work with government to improve super balances for members, particularly in a fiscally constrained
environment, and help generate crucial economic growth through their investments.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.




Kind regards
Debi

Debi Bruce

Manager — Office of the Chief Executive and Events

Mobile q A7F

Level 39 Casselden 2 Lonsdale Street Melbourne VIC 3000

www.industrysuperaustralia.com

Industry SuperFunds i industrysuper com

ISA supports flexible working hours and for me this means | do not work on Wednesdays.

Super

Australia

Industry Super Australia Pty Ltd ABN 72 158 563 270 Corporate Authorised Representative No. 426006 of Industry Fund Services Ltd ABN 54 007 016 195 AFSL 232514

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachment(s)

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to the addressee) you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the Industry Super Australia (ISA) must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by ISA. No warranty is made that the e-mail
or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received
this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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